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Mr. Richard Holbrooke
Managing Editor
Foreign Policy
1717 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D. C, 20036
Dear Mr. Holbrooke: ’ 3
Thank you for your courtesy in sending me a draft copy of
Ambassador Tuthill's article which is scheduled to appear.in
the next issue of Foreign Policy.
I have read the article with interest but have nothing;to add
in the way of comment or suggestion. o
Sincerely,
Ts] Verrion A; Waltai
' Vernon A. Walters
TAT
S Lieutenant General, USA
Deputy Director
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